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September 12, 1955

M fred H. Barr, Esq.
The Museum of Modern Art
11 West 53rd St.

New York’ N. Yo

Dear Alfred:

On my return to my desk this morning I find your
kind lines of September 9th.

The correction is certainly entertaining, end I
have made the change. For all sorts of reasons I have had
to somewhat condense your story, as I have others, without
losing the flavor of any of them.

Meta and T send our best love to you and Marga.
I have not yet put aside my cane and probably shall

have to use it for the next few months but I am distinctly better,
and, as you see, back on the job.

Devotedly,

(s

PAUL J. SACHS
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ec: D, Miller

Dear Paul:

Saf L\S

I am just back and have read your letter of August Lth,

e This mumMW'mmxm
s.tum-a:;u

My best love to Meta and you, Ihlptmunhn

mmmmwmm

EBofesenr Pl Sadda

Haredal. Tauee
Tovk Harbor, Maice

Professor Paul J. Sachs
hotel Continental
29 Garden Street
Cambridge, Massachusette

, , ¥l
Sincerely,
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“w.v . My dear Professor Sachss

oo oo . Ewanted to explain to you that Mr, Barr
not poches h’&mmmmwmm

68 ‘received August, traveling
e . i mmﬁzuﬂum-

shall
pub 11zl i here,

It waa god of Barr will be back in the Museum
you your 25th saniversary eshibitiom
snd all the other things that you had to do prior %% your
departure. Very sincerely yours,

The resson why I have not writtes to you sooner As
that the dny befors you wrote that letter of July Sth, T bhad
a pelnfal fall apd tore the muscle above sy knee sv that
for ths last memtih I have mpent most of ‘Mr, Barr
o oy Btk o ia s shmelchelr., fHowever I an mow much bhetier
snd, BanlAeale, I axpect to be about im the usasl
wey beldl JMNO T an really dolng protiy well saeh day
.1 - York Harbor, Maine

mow e, w 1t thenks for your delipghtful
story wideh ] A g in past, edther as 3 dirvest quats
in wvords of &y i, followiny your story very closely and w
sou fall eredit
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Marshall House
York Harbor, Maine
August 4, 1955

Alfred H. Barr, Esq.
The Museum of Modern Art
New York 19, N. Y.

Dear Alfred:

You must have wondered these many weeks why I have
not soocner answered your welcome letter of the fifth instant
enclosing your words sbout the Rousseau-—a story for which I
shall certainly find a place before I send the book to the

publishers in September.

It was good of you to meke such an effort at the time
you were so busy because of your 25th anniversary exhibition
and 211 the other things that you had to do prior to your

dewtmc

The reason why I have not written to you sooner is
that the dey before you wrote that letter of July 5th, I had
a painful fall and tore the muscle above my knee so that
for the last month I have spent most of the time either flat
on my back or in a wheelchair. However I am now much better
and, being & chronic optimist, I expect to be about in the usual
way before too long. I am really doing pretty well each day
with & cane.

Once more, my heartfelt thanks for your delightful
story which I shall use in pert, either as a direct quote or
in words of my own, following your story very closely and giving
you full credit.

Meta joins me in our best to you and Margo.

Faithfully yours,

Tl ot

PAUL/J. SACHS

PIS:H
Dicteted but not signed by Mr. Sachs.
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Mey 5, 1955

Kl fred H., Barr, Jr., Esq.
The Museum of Modern Art
New York 19, N. Y.

Dear filfred:

Forgive this delay in answering your
kind lines of the 18th ultimo. I have been out
of town for several weeks and &m only back &t
my desk this morning. In the meantime the

photograph of the Sleeping Gypsy has arrived
safely. Many thanks.

Do please not have the writing of the
piece on your mind until =fter the opening of
your exhibition on May 24th. If then you could
get it to me before July 1 T shall be very
grateful becanse the book is finished and I am
busy now on the final revision. I can foresee
the difficulty of including what I should =o
much like to have from you, once the book goes

to the publishers. J‘-J&-ﬁ ..J..ﬁ Cotson P~ %

/.
My best to Margo and yourself.

Devotedly,

C*Zu-/-

PAUL J. SACHS
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Mr. Alfred H. Barr, Jr.
The Museum of ilfodern Art
New York 19, N. X.

Deer Alfred:

On my return from Weshington I found your welcome
lines of the 18th instent and em delighted that you propose
to tell the story ebout Rousseau's Sleeping Gypsy. It will
be exectly the kind of story I am sure that I am looking
for particularly since you had the wisdom to purchase the
picture when no desler would touch it. In addition I should
like to have = glossy photograph of the pieture in its superb
present, cleaned condition,in the hope that I can persuade
Knopf thet I mey have the number of illustrations thet I want.

You ask me how many words I would like to have. Shzall
I put it in this way:- Perhaps not over 1,000, and if your story
can be told in about 700 words that would be fine. Do, please,
not expect too muchyin the book.

Aeting on your advice to "let myself go" I am at
present engaged in a final revision and the present danger
is now thaet I am able to "talk the book" to Mrs. Hebb, the
d-—-d thing mey be too wordy. Be that as it may, I have
often been told that I talk better than I write and so I am
just pacing up and down and talking this one.

Meta end I hope that you and Margo and that witch of
a daughter are coming soon to have & meal with us.

Affectionately,

Cov

PAUL J. SACHS
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Dear Paul:

January 18, 1955

I think the "ecollecting experience™ that looms
hrpninw-taﬂiathopummcforhmxth
Rousseau Sleeping Oypsy -~ the largest partly because it's

& picture which

7ply love and think of considerable

importance, partly bclm we bought it at a time when no
dealer would touch it since its authenticity had been

questioned under curious circums

tances. The story and the

circumstances are fairly complicated so that I shall not
take time to write them until you let me know about how

many words you would like to have

» and also whether you

think the picture would be suitable for your purposes.
I am looking forward:with more and more interest

to your book.

Professor Paul J. Sachs
Hotel Continental

29 Oarden Street

Cambrddge 38, Massachusetts

AHBima

Bimml,'.
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Jamary 14, 1955

Mr, Alfred H. Barr, Jr.
The Museum of Modern Art
11 West 53rd Street

New York, N. Y.

Dear Alfred:

If you think the "old man" is msking a nuisance of
himself in connection with Tales Of An Epoch plesse disregard
these lines. On the other hand, if you can get any fun out of it
I shall appreciate it if you will send me in compect form a letter
about the collecting experience that looms largest in your mind,
and give me permission to use it or indeed to quote it if I see fit,
in whole or in part. I ask this because I think it might add great
interest to the book if in addition to my own experiences I recited
those of some of my most successful pupils in the old Museum Course.

I am prompted to do this because I have just had a
faseinating account about the statue of Saint Gorgon that Gordon
Washburn acquired years ago when at the age of 26 he became the
new director of the Albright Art Gallery. I feel pretty sure that
you and others mey have equally good stories and possibly you
would like me to use them if there is still time and room to
include the same.

I =m having some difficulty in including as many photo-
graphs of objects as I should like so that I cannot promise to make
use of a photogreph of your favorite acquisition but I shall do my
best on that score also.

Awaiting the favor of your kind reply,

Faithfully yours,

C2.r

PAUL J. SACHS




